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From:
Sent: 05 March 2020 14:03
To:
Subject: RE: Jersey Airport Demolition P/2010/1729

 

I confirm that all relevant ‘pre‐commencement’ conditions were satisfactorily discharged prior to the 
commencement of demolition works on site. 

Regards 

 
Planner (Development Control) 

Direct +44 (0)1534  

Government of Jersey 
Growth, Housing and Environment | Regulation 
PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS 

The content of this correspondence and any other advice from an Officer or the Department is given in good faith, but 
without prejudice to the formal consideration of planning matters and the future decision. These decisions include, but are 
not limited to, formal planning applications. In all cases, formal decisions are subject to the full planning process, which may 
include public and statutory consultation. Consequently, the final decision on any planning matter may not reflect the initial 
advice given.  The purchaser and/or vendor of a property transaction should not rely upon any such informal advice. 

From:    
Sent: 05 March 2020 12:31 
To:  @gov.je> 
Subject: FW: Jersey Airport Demolition P/2010/1729 

, can you help with this please. 

Kind regards 

 

 | Director of Development Control 
Growth, Housing and the Environment, States of Jersey 

From:      
Sent: 05 March 2020 12:07 
To:  

 
Subject: Jersey Airport Demolition P/2010/1729 
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Dear  
 
P/2010/1729 Demolition of Jersey Airport 1937 Terminal 
 
I am attaching a copy of the Decision Notice issued on 17th March 2014 covering a five-year permit which 
allowed the demolition of the 1937 Airport Terminal (Listed Grade 2). 
 
Could I trouble you to confirm that all five conditions attached to the permit have been complied with, and 
that the Department holds the documents relevant to each condition? 
 
With best wishes 
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